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August 15, 2022 

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket 20220001-EI 

FILED 8/15/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 05454-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

In accordance \Nith FPSC Order No. PSC-97-0359-FOF-EI the following summary is Tampa Electric Company's 
notification to the FPSC of inventory survey adjustments booked during the month of July 2022. 

Big Bend Standard Standard Low 
Coal tons per physical inventory 29,343 60,540 
Coal tons per books 31 ,289 90,068 
Tonnage difference (1,946) (29,528) 
3 percent of physical inventory 880 1,816 
Tonnage adj made to books (1 ,066) (27,712) 

Dollar amount of adjustment (101,449.49) (1,816,501.94) 

Total dollar adjustment all piles ($1,917,951.43) 

Number of months amortizing 2 

If further information is needed, please contact me at (813) 228-4892. 

kfjacobs@tecoenergy.com 

Kimberly Jacobs 
Supervisor, Regulatory Accounting 
Tampa Electric Company 

CC: Devlin Higgins 
Lynn Deamer 

Tampa Electric Company 
P. 0 . Box 111 Tampa, Fl 33601-0111 (813) 228-4111 

Total 

(28,778) 

tampaelectric.com 




